



**Neighbourhood Plan Working Group**

**The next meeting will be held in the Community Room at the Village Hall on  
Thursday 13<sup>th</sup> July 2017 at 7.30 pm**

**AGENDA**

1. Action Points from last meeting
2. Outstanding Action Points
3. Questionnaire
4. Housing Needs Survey
5. Update on Consultancy Support and Grant
6. Neighbourhood Plan Budget
7. Update from Parish Council on related issues
8. Date of next meeting

**Residents of Great Barton who are interested in the Great Barton Neighbourhood Plan are invited to attend the meeting and have the opportunity to help in its development**

**Sheila Deare**

**Great Barton Neighbourhood Plan Clerk**

**Contact: [gtbartonnp@gmail.com](mailto:gtbartonnp@gmail.com)**